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99 Fifth Avenue 
WINDSOR  QLD  4030 
 
Dear Mark 
 

RE: EXPLORATION PERMITS (EPM’S) 15248 
PROJECT: THREE SISTERS 

 
Please be advised that EPM 15248 has been granted for a term of five (5) years from 25 
September 2007 to China Yunnan Copper Australia Limited. 
 
A copy of the Exploration Permit document for the tenement is enclosed for your records.  The 
original has been retained in this office for safekeeping.  
 
Grant of the tenement 
You are reminded that the Department of Mines and Energy will insist on strict compliance 
with the terms and conditions of the grant and the Code of Practice.  You should review these 
documents to familiarise yourself with the terms and conditions of the tenement. 
 
The grant of this Exploration Permit is over land where native title is extinguished and over 
land where native title may still exist (i.e. non-exclusive land).  For land in the permit over 
areas which are non-exclusive, the right of this permit is subject to the recently negotiated 
Section 31 agreement between the State of Queensland, the Kalkadoon People #4 and Mt 
Stewart Gold Ltd. 
 
Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act / Native Title Requirements 
Under section 23 of the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2003, all reasonable and practicable 
measures must be taken to ensure the activity does not harm Aboriginal cultural heritage (the 
“cultural heritage duty of care”).  Maximum penalties for breaching the duty of care are 
$750,000 for a corporation and $75,000 for an individual. It is assumed that the Ancillary 
Agreement complies with the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act. Please check the Ancillary 
Agreement and verify that this is the case.  
 
Please note that the Section 31 and Ancillary Agreements are conditions of tenure and as 
such you must comply with the agreements. If you wish this office to monitor compliance with 
the agreements, please contact me to discuss this matter directly. 
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Other Conditions of Tenure 
The conditions of the grants are detailed in the following documents, the majority of which are 
contained in the enclosed Exploration Permit document: - 
 
- The Mineral Resources Act 1989; 
- The Mineral Resources Regulation 2003; 
- The “General Conditions” Version 1 for Exploration Permits dated October 2003;  
- The “Specific Conditions” (i.e. the Program of Works); 
- The Section 31 agreement between the State of Queensland, the Kalkadoon People #4 

and Mt Stewart Gold Ltd; 
- The standard Environmental Authority; and 
- The ‘Code of Environmental Compliance for Exploration Permits and Mineral Development 

Projects’. 
 
Under the General Conditions it is a requirement that Matrix serve a written ‘Notice of Entry’ on 
all relevant background landowners at least seven days prior to entry.  If you require any 
assistance in determining the background landowners on serving the notices please contact 
this office. 
 
Outstanding Requirements 
The annual rental payment for the period 25 September 2007 to 24 September 2008 is now 
due.  The required amount is calculated at $121.50 per sub-block for 143 sub-blocks. 
 
Please forward a cheque for $17,374.50 made payable to the 'Department of Mines and 
Energy" to this office by 17 October 2007 in order to comply with the 19 October 2007 
deadline and I will attend to this matter on your behalf. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
EDDIE PAUL 
Mineral Properties Consultant, Brisbane Office 
 
Enc.: 
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